
From: Avery Stetski >  
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 3:23 PM 
To: Lauren Antifeau <Lauren.Antifeau@tlhousingsolutions.ca> 
Cc: 'Suzanne Cole' <suzanne@burnsidegorge.ca> 
Subject: RE: Burnside School Affordable Housing Project 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]: 

Hi Lauren, 

I have reviewed the updated plans and can say that there are no issues with the changes. 

The revised building & accent colours are a nice change.  The small changes in area of the 
Group Children’s Activity room which is 20 square feet smaller at 990 sq. ft. shouldn’t  affect 
any of the Burnside Gorge Community Association’s Centre’s activities. 

The Burnside Gorge LUC supports this proposal and  look forward to seeing this project 
completed. If there is anything I can assist you with on this proposal please contact me. 

Regards, 
Avery 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Lauren Antifeau <Lauren.Antifeau@tlhousingsolutions.ca> 
Date: Wed, Apr 1, 2020 at 2:41 PM 
Subject: Burnside School Affordable Housing Project 
To: info@burnsidegorge.ca <info@burnsidegorge.ca> 
Cc: Suzanne Cole <suzanne@burnsidegorge.ca>,  < >, 
< > 

Hi Avery, 

It’s ben quite a while since we last spoke, I hope you are keeping well in the midst of this new world 
order of ours! 

I’m checking in to let you know that our team is preparing to resubmit our combined rezoning and 
development permit application for the Burnside School Affordable Housing Project at 496/498 Cecelia 
Road. Suzanne has been included in our ongoing legal reviews as we prepare the mountain of related 
paperwork for this project including leases and operating agreements. She has been a fantastic team 
member!   

Aside from the legal review though, we’d like to ensure that you’re both up to speed with the content of 
our municipal resubmission and that you feel comfortable with the updated drawings. Would you please 
review our updated DP drawing set by following the link below when you have a moment? We’d like to 
hear your thoughts on our updated plans, understanding that it has been close to two years since plans 
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were last circulated.  I’ve attached the letter we received from you in support of our project in June of 
2018 to jog your memory.  

https://ca.workplace.datto.com/filelink/692a2-582a6af-185033d4de-2 

We look forward to hearing your comments! 

Best wishes, 

LAUREN ANTIFEAU  

DEVELOPMENT MANAGER 

110 – 780 FISGARD STREET 

VICTORIA, BC V8W 0E1

T   778 247 0234  

C   778 679 9922  

E   LAUREN.ANTIFEAU@TLHOUSINGSOLUTIONS.CA 

TLHOUSINGSOLUTIONS.CA 
  

Confidentiality Warning: The information contained in this email is confidential. It is intended only for the individual(s) named above. If the reader of 
this email is not the intended recipient, any distribution or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the 
sender by return email and delete all copies.

-- 

Suzanne Cole 

Executive Director 
Burnside Gorge Community Centre 
471 Cecelia Road 
Victoria BC, V8T 4T4 
Phone: (250) 388-5251 ext. 238 
Fax: (250) 388-5269 
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